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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260
November 3, 1982
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Assistant Director ; ) _1"._4_4/12__,____
Clerk Division i it _,~‘;

American Postal Workers Union, __Jlﬂﬂéé Q‘g‘;
AFL-CIO :

817 - 14th Street, N.W. B St o5

Washington, D.C. 20005 -

Re: Class Action
Milwaukee, WI 53203
H1C-4J-C 5875

Dear Mr. Baldwin:
This letter supersedes our decision dated September 24, 1982,

On September 14, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

\
The issue in this grievance is whether management violates
Articles 19 and 37 of the National Agreement by conducting an
EDIT with a sample size larger than 25 letters.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

As we discussed, the M-16 Handbook (EDIT Operating
Guidelines) does not limit the size of an EDIT to 25 pieces
of mail. Section 322.1 of the M-16 clearly identified 25
letters as a minimum sample.

Accordingly, managszment is not in violation of the National
Agreement: therefore, the grievance is denied.

Time limits were exteinded by mutual! cousent.

Sincerely,

La o¢”Relations Department






